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I am pleased to invite you to participate in a UNITAR Seminer
on "Creative Women in Chenging Societies” to be held in Oslo, Norv=y
through 12 July 1980. Participants will arrive in Oslo on
io- to the formal opening cf the seminar cn the nmorning of
uly and will depart frex Oslc cn the morning of 13 July. The
serminer will constitute UNITAR's rein contribution to the Wworld

Conference of the Uniied Naticns Decade for women: Equality, Developzant

2nd Peace, to be held in Copenhegen Ifrom 14 to 30 July 1530.

The seminar will bring together approximately 35 wocen fram ell

recions end cultures ené will focus on the way in which creetive women
wave znd have not rmanaged to overcoze obstacles in order to succeed in
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iveir respeciive professions. An addi+tionsl concern will be how women
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cer tut their knowledze into pol ticel practice and Thts infZuence
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Gevelcozental process both within end veyond the naticmal level. The
mz jor coals of *he serimar ers: . (1) To identify the psycholegical and
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wooen ent to exslors the
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WOooEnL wiihin the sa=e profession;

(2) To examine elternziive perspeciives,

structures ant .ns.iTutions

Gisouss ena encour=ce ine formetiecn of regional follow~-up meetings,
seminars eand netvooks.

Participents are bzing selected for their expertise, creativity

an? cutstendinc ceziributions on behalf o women and will cecze fram

o the edvancemsnt cf women; éend (3) To

trhe areas of coc—unicetions; literature and fine arts; health science
2n2 netursl and sociz) sciences; and from practicel fields of work ca

penzlf of women, such as the creation and manzger=nt of wooen's
co-cperatives, trade unicns, etc.

Participents will ®s expecied Lo prepare & prief pzprer of not core
tnzr 5 sinzle-szacel pages Tor tas ceminar. In order to 2liow tixe Jor
trs peper to be distribuied to ciner periicipents, it should be receivad
we UNIZAT by 2 awne,
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The focus should be on such questions as:

Do women change the ethics and attitudes of W_Fupmaion
upon entering it —- or does & o ession remain unchanged?
h

To what extent does the family exact a price from wives and
mothers who work creatively?

What strategles for psychologlcal and economic survival
have you use

How can these strategies be communicated to larger numbers

of women?
———

) To what extent are other women -- and men -- either mistrustful
or supportive of vwomesn within your profession?

The seminar proce=dings and papers will be in English and will be
publish=d under the auspices of UNITAR.

I very rmch hope you will be able to take part in the seminar and
through your recognized expertise and stature enhance the significance of
the proceedings. Marther dstails concerning the format ani agenda of
the seminar will be sent to participants at a later date.

We do havd & wepyl apadl—amoint) ef~fangs fHihtwhieh to subsidize
the travel of participantd Uo thé ‘Seminar. If 1t wére pessible for you
to find funding for your own travel from other sources this would be of
course very helpful as it would enable us to incresse the number of
vomen attending. IT this is not possible UNITAR will provide a roundtrip
economy air tickst to enable you to attend the Seninar.

During the semipar itself, you will be the guest of UNITAR.

I will be most grateful to receive your response at your earliest
convenience, by letier or cable, but not later than T May. In your
response please indicate if it will be necessary for UNITAR to provide
for your transportation. If we have not heard from you by that date,
we will assume you are unable to accept this invitation.

Yours sincerely,

Davidson Nicol
Under-Secretary-General, United Nations

' 3 Executive Director, UNITAR
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